
TOWN OF GOULDSBORO     _______ _______  
www.gouldsborotown.com 
PO BOX 68, Prospect Harbor, Maine 04669          Board of Selectmen 
Phone: (207) 963-5589 Fax: (207) 963-2986          Robert Harmon, Chair 

          Danny Mitchell, Jr., Vice Chair 
 Town Manager, Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector            Peter McKenzie 
 Josh McIntyre         Jacqueline Weaver 
 town.manager@gouldsborotown.com       Johnathan Renwick 

 

 

GOULDSBORO BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

NOVEMBER 6, 2025 – 4:30PM  

GOULDSBORO TOWN OFFICE 
Join Zoom Meeting **Public Session Only** 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8018727702?pwd=WjJmUFhyWVNKZmphOUdoTTdwbDRLUT09 

Meeting ID: 801 872 7702 

Passcode: 4uFgxX 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION for consultation with town attorney in accordance with MRSA Title 1, Chapter 

13, Section 405, Paragraph 6E 

 

***PUBLIC SESSION EXPECTED TO RESUME AT 5PM*** 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

MINUTES   Approval of Minutes of October 23, 2025 

 

PR WARRANT #24  $42,600.18 

AP WARRANT #25  $566,231.53 

 

REPORTS:   Selectmen  

    Treasurer 

    Committees 

    Police Department 

    Fire Department 

    EMS 

    Code Enforcement Officer 

    RSU #24 

    Town Manager 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

• Update on tax-acquired property at 438 Guzzle Road; possible action on disposition. 

• Discussion of Comprehensive Plan progress 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

• Appointment of Jed West as alternate member of the Planning Board 

• Subsurface Wastewater Disposal System approval – holding tank application 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

ADJOURN 

mailto:town.manager@gouldsborotown.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8018727702?pwd=WjJmUFhyWVNKZmphOUdoTTdwbDRLUT09


 
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 23, 2025 

GOULDSBORO SELECT BOARD MEETING 
Zoom Meeting  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8018727702?pwd=WjJmUFhyWVNKZmphOUdoTTdwbDRLUT09 
 Meeting ID: 801 872 7702 

Password: 4uFgxX 
 

 
Present: Robert Harmon, Danny Mitchell Jr., Peter McKenzie, Jackie Weaver 
Staff:  Town Manager Joshua McIntyre 

Town Clerk Brianna L. Mitchell 
Police Chief James Malloy 
Shellfish Warden Mike Pinkham 
EMS Director Andi Both 
CEO Mike Connors 

Audience: 10 (Ten) 
Zoom: 6 (Six) 
 
Meeting held at the Gouldsboro Town Office. 
Mr. Harmon called the meeting to order at 5PM. 
 

           Pledge of Allegiance 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 9, 2025 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to approve the minutes of October 9, 2025; 2nd by Mr. McKenzie. 
Passed 4/0. 
 
PAYROLL WARRANT #22 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to approve Payroll Warrant #22 in the amount of $41,293.15; 2nd 
by Ms. Weaver. Passed 4/0. 
 
A/P WARRANT #23 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to approve A/P Warrant #23 in the amount of $153,939.30; 2nd by 
Ms. Weaver. Passed 4/0. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORTS 
Ms. Weaver – Ms. Weaver reported there is a newly installed box in the alcove outside to allow 
residents access to the newsletter 24/7 if anyone is interested in stopping by to grab one anytime. 
 
Mr. Mitchell – Nothing at this time. 
 
Mr. Harmon – Mr. Harmon would like to get the community together to start building the Lobster 
Trap Christmas Tree and would like to advertise it in the newsletter. 
 
Mr. McKenzie – Mr. McKenzie reported there was a wonderfully written article in the Ellsworth 
American about Schoodic EMS! 
 



TREASURER – See attached 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Veterans’ Committee- Chair James Guest reported November 8th at 5PM they will be having the 
appreciation dinner for all veterans. They will be trying a delivery option for veterans that may not be 
able to make it out to the dinner. Next year, the committee is going to try to do a patriotic scarecrow 
contest and flag display for 250th anniversary. Next week, the committee will judge a veteran coloring 
contest from the kids at the Peninsula School and the committee will hand out prizes. 
 
Shellfish Committee- Shellfish Warden Mike Pinkham met with Sullivan Select Board Tuesday 
night, they approved to use the Gordan Wharf facility for the new location of the Shellfish Lab. 
Within the next month, they will be emptying out Bunkers Harbor Shellfish Lab to set it up at the 
new Sullivan location. 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Chief Malloy reported the new officer, Caleb, has completed phase 3 and has made over 35 traffic 
stops in Gouldsboro, trying to catch people speeding. The other new guy will start phase 2 in January. 
 
Shoutout to Winter Harbor Police Dept Chief Danny Mitchell and Officer Phil Sargeant for helping 
the new officer get prepared and helping teach him the road.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT – Absent 
 
EMS DEPARTMENT – See attached 
EMS Director Andi Both reports there were 25 calls during the dates of 10/02 – 10/15/25. Four of 
those calls took place in Winter Harbor and seven calls were transfers. 
Updates: 

• Transfers are going successfully and continue to come in. 
• A new hire started orientation today. She has a few years of experience as an EMT and a 

Firefighter. She is the EMS Chief in Eastbrook and also works on the Bar Harbor Fire 
Department. We now have 12 people on our roster! 

• EMT Katie Shoemaker has been helping process billing and now only has two months left, 
prior to Andi’s arrival. She has about 40 more reports and will be caught up. She is also 
working on a spreadsheet to transfer data and track calls that come in, who attended calls, 
how much was billed to insurance and, funds being received back from each call. 

• Andi has completed setup for command prompt entries to allow information to transfer from 
the cardiac monitors to the tablets. Will be very beneficial to use! 

• Bunk room window has been installed and smoke alarms have been added as well. 
• Andi has been going through all old equipment and disposing of anything that is no longer 

needed or outdated. 
• New pumps are pre-programmed with all medication dosages for emergencies and transfers. 

Andi also made some calculation cheat sheets for the ambulances. 
• Schoodic EMS will be partaking in some community engagement and will be decorating for 

the trunk or treat in Winter Harbor next Friday! 
• There was an article in Ellsworth American written by William Tracy that shed some light 

on our service and was very positive! 
 

 



CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER – See attached 
CEO Mike Connors reported: 

• He issued 5 permits from 10/08 – 10/21/25 with 2 new residences. 
• Transfer Station Light- Versant added a floodlight at the Transfer Station on 10/21/25. 
• Salt/Sand- Salt and sand deliveries are being put up in our Salt/Sand building. Approximately 

50% has been delivered as of 10/21/25 and will continue until our orders are filled – weather 
permitting. 

• Camera Security Proposals- Mike received three proposals for installation of security cameras 
to replace legacy equipment in the Town Office/Fire Station, DOT Lot, and Police 
Department. Proposals include new camera installation for the Rec Center and the Prospect 
Harbor Pier. 

• Roof Replacement Fire Stations #2 and #3- Fire Station #3 was completed on 10/20/25. 
Fire Station #2/Police Department has been completed as of today. Mike reported the 
contractor, AM Roofing, did a great job. 

• DEP- Three site visits have been completed on 10/20/25. There was guidance given to one 
resident regarding shoreland, stream, and wetland setbacks for non-conforming structure, 2 
field determination of stream on residential lot, 3 guidance on NRPA/PBR permitting for 
shoreland stabilization. 

 
RSU#24 REPRESENTATIVE – Absent 
 
TOWN MANAGER – See attached 

• Town park- In your packets you received a copy of the application by the Scenic Byway 
Committee for the Maine Semiquincentennial Commission Grant Program. This application 
was given a green light by the Select Board at the 9/25/25 meeting. Scenic Byway Committee 
member Allen Colebank was generous enough to pull the whole application together by 
himself. The town will be the actual applicant and Town Manager Joshua McIntyre would be 
the project manager. We are seeking $10,000 through the grant to help pay for some 
additional upgrades to the park. We will need to begin planning in more detail soon so that 
work on the transformation of the park can kick off in Spring 2026. The Byway Committee 
has asked if the town can find a way to move the children’s lobster boat at no cost to the 
project from its current location next to the PHWC down to the town park. 

• Housing- In August, HCPC issued an RFP on behalf of the Town and Maine Coast Heritage 
Trust for a feasibility study on the parcel on West Bay Road acquired from the Eaton family 
a couple of years ago. After reviewing three proposals, WSP of Portland was selected as the 
consultant, and HCPC is working to put a contract in place. WSP will also be doing a similar 
examination of a parcel in Sullivan in well. Jackie Weaver and Town Manager Joshua 
McIntyre attended a Housing Developers’ Conference on 10/17/25 at the Schoodic Institute. 
It was well attended (over 40 people) and had some very useful information from experts in 
the field. Talks continue through Schoodic Area League of Towns and the monthly Schoodic 
Region Housing Forum about steps that can be taken to relive some of the housing issues 
facing our area. A non-profit housing trust that could work on these issues privately continues 
to be discussed. 

• Audit- Aleta has worked closely with James Wadman on our audit. It will be finalized soon! 
• RFP- Town Manager Joshua McIntyre would like to solicit quotes for new telephone systems 

as ours is very old and outdated. He would also like to upgrade the website to offer citizen 
notifications, along with some other interactive features as well. 

 



Old Business 

Consideration and vote on Remote Participation policy 
Town Manager Josh McIntyre is presenting the proposed Remote Participation Policy that was 
discussed at a previous Select Board meeting. 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to accept the Remote Participation policy as written; 2nd by Ms. 
Weaver. Passed 4/0. 
 
Consideration and vote on Public Comment policy 
Town Manager Josh McIntyre is presenting the proposed Public Comment Policy that was discussed 
at a previous Select Board meeting. Josh recommends in section 3c, to use the wording “public 
comments must be germane to Town business or the topic at hand.” Josh also recommends under 
public comment period, to not exceed 15 minutes as there is not a time frame filled in yet. The Select 
Board agrees to make these revisions. 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to amend the public comment policy as read; 2nd by Ms. Weaver. 
Passed 4/0. 
 

New Business   

Appointment of election clerks 
The list of election clerks for this coming election on November 4, 2025 is as listed: 

• Vifvan Rea 
• Frank Minutillo 
• Thomasina Watson 
• Martha Metzler 
• Patricia Fiske 
• Becky Follette 

Mr. Mitchell made a motion to accept the above listed election clerks for the upcoming election 
on November 4, 2025; 2nd by Mr. McKenzie. Passed 4/0. 
 
Appointment of election warden 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to appoint Cheryl Brackett as the election warden for the upcoming 
election on November 4, 2025; 2nd by Mr. McKenzie. Passed 4/0. 
 
Approval of contract through 09/30/2026 with RJD Appraisal 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to continue contract with RJD Appraisal for a year for assessing 
needs; 2nd by Mr. McKenzie. Passed 4/0. 
 
Consideration and vote on changes to EMS fee schedule for PIFT 

Schoodic EMS (Gouldsboro Fire Department) Fee Schedule Fiscal Year 2026  
(July 1, 2025 – June 30, 2026) 

 

 2022 – 
2023 

Proposed 
for FY26 

Mileage 20.00 21.00 

BLS Emergency 974.00 1,022.70 



ALS 1 Emergency 1,190.00 1,249.50 
ALS 2 Emergency 1,425.00 1,496.25 
BLS non-emergency 800.00 840.00 

ALS non-emergency 1,025.00 1,076.25 
ALS Backup 325.00 341.25 
Non-Transports (with medication) 325.00 341.25 
Patient Assessment Lift Assist 125.00 131.25 

Paramedic Interfacility Transport  1250.00 
Specialty Care Transport  1450.00 
Critical Care Transport Ground  1750.00 

Mr. Mitchell made a motion to accept the fee schedule as proposed; 2nd by Mr. McKenzie. Passed 
4/0. 
 
Permission to close town office at 2PM on December 24th 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to allow the Town Office to close at 12PM on December 24, 2025; 
2nd by Mr. McKenzie. Passed 4/0. 
 
Discussion of bids and possible award of contract for repairs to Prospect Harbor Parking Lot 

 
Town Manager Joshua McIntyre reported there were two bids submitted for the Prospect Harbor 
Parking Lot repairs. The Town will be responsible for 10% of cost plus $2,000. 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to award the bid to Northeast Paving; 2nd by Ms. Weaver. Passed 
4/0. 
 
Review and discussion of security system proposals for town facilities 
Superintendent of Town Infrastructure Mike Connors is researching the three proposals that were 
submitted. The Select Board would like to discuss at a future meeting when Mike is ready to propose 
a company. 
 
Approval of lease agreement for Dana Rice, Jr. for use of building at former DOT Lot 
The lease will go from November 1, 2025 through May 1, 2026. Dana Rice Jr has been leasing this 
building from us in previous years. 
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to approve the lease agreement for Dana Rice Jr; 2nd by Ms. 
Weaver. Passed 4/0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Anne Sterling, resident of Gouldsboro, asked the Town Manager and the Select Board do all possible 
to keep up with local conditions and local issues that might arise from SNAP benefits being placed 
on pause during the federal government shutdown. Mr. Harmon reported the community has been 
helping the local food pantry for these conditions. Jim Guest mentioned the food pantry could use 
volunteers and donors for the food pantry to survive. The support from the community has been 
tremendous. Donna Harmon, the Director of the Food Pantry, mentioned the pantry has a meeting 
tomorrow to put a plan in place for this issue, should it arise. The past few days the community has 



come together and has been donating. Whether it is monetary or perishables, people are helping and 
the Food Pantry is very appreciative! 
 
ADJOURN: Mr. Mitchell moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:08PM; 2nd by Mr. McKenzie. 
Passed 4/0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Brianna L. Mitchell, Town Clerk 
 
Please note: These minutes are not verbatim. A tape recording of the meeting is available at the Town Office during regular business 
hours. 
 
Enclosures: Agenda, Minutes of 10.09.25, Payroll Warrant #22, A/P Warrant #23, Treasurer’s Report, EMS 
Calls Report 10.02 – 10.15.25, CEO Report, Town Manager’s Report, Maine Semi quincentennial 
Commission Grant Program, RJD Appraisal Proposal, Schoodic EMS Fee Schedule 07.01.25 – 06.30.26, 
Prospect Harbor Parking Lot bids, Camera Security System Proposals, Expense Summary Report. 
 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
Minutes of October 23, 2025 and Approval on November 6, 2025 

 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Robert Harmon, Chair    Danny Mitchell, Jr., Vice Chair 
 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Peter McKenzie     Jackie Weaver 























Treasurer’s Report 
11/06/2025 

 
 

 



Schoodic EMS 
Calls from 10/16/2025-10/29/2025 

26 calls overall, 6 Winter Harbor calls, 3 Transfers 

Date Time Run# Type   Location 
16-Oct 1015 325 Fall Refusal Gouldsboro 
16-Oct 2205 326 Respiratory Transport Gouldsboro 
17-Oct 0:24 327   Transfer MDI-> home 
18-Oct 913 328   Transfer DECH->EMMC 
18-Oct 1343 329 Abdominal Pain Transport Hancock 
18-Oct 1858 330 Fall Transport Winter Harbor 
20-Oct 235 331 Fall Refusal Gouldsboro 
20-Oct 938 332 Fall Transport Gouldsboro 
21-Oct 1351 333 Respiratory Transport Gouldsboro 
22-Oct 1335 334   Transfer MDI->EMMC 
22-Oct 1805 335 GI, dizziness Transport Gouldsboro 
23-Oct 317 336 Fall Refusal Gouldsboro 
23-Oct 1507 337 No Findings No Pt Contact Gouldsboro 
23-Oct 2007 338 Fall Transport Steuben 
24-Oct 1147 339 Fall Refusal Winter Harbor 
24-Oct 1255 340 No Findings No Pt Contact Gouldsboro 
26-Oct 729 341 No Findings No Pt Contact Gouldsboro 
26-Oct 1442 342 Respiratory Transport Winter Harbor 
27-Oct 816 343 No Findings No Pt Contact Gouldsboro 
27-Oct 901 344 Fall Transport Gouldsboro 
27-Oct 1504 345 Respiratory Transport Gouldsboro 
28-Oct 1317 346 Respiratory Refusal Winter Harbor 
29-Oct 1121 347 Seizure Transport Gouldsboro 
29-Oct   348 Fall Transport by SFD Gouldsboro 
29-Oct 1328 349 Abdominal Pain Transport Winter Harbor 
29-Oct 1338 350 Well Check No Pt Contact Winter Harbor 

 





 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

November 6, 2025 
 
 
 
Letter of Support – Bold Coast Seafood 
 
Last year, Maine voters approved a bond issue to “strengthen the innovation economy.” One way the 
state hopes to achieve this is through Maine Technology Institute’s Asset Fund which is offering grants 
to spark private investment in certain sectors. The deadline for the application is November 13, and 
the new owners of the Stinson plant have asked the town for a letter of support for their application. 
With the funds, they hope to expand operations into the processing of Johan crab which would help 
harvesters offload a by-catch and would possibly increase jobs at the plant. I’ve included a signed LOS 
if you approve. 
 
Broadband Committee 
Roy Gott stopped by on Monday to give an update on the operations of the Schoodic Broadband 
Committee. With Consolidated’s Fidium product now widely available in the area, their primary reason 
for existing is coming to an end. However, they have leftover funds that can either be returned to the 
towns, or they could pivot and use up those funds through educational efforts. Their thought is they 
could help provide digital skills to area residents to better educate them on how to better use 
computers. 
 
Health Insurance costs for CY2026 
MMA Employee Health Trust has notified us that all participating health plans will see a 9% increase in 
premiums for calendar year 2026. When budgeting for the current fiscal year we have to estimate how 
rates will change for the second half of the fiscal year, and these came in higher than expected. 
However, given that our head count has been somewhat lower than expected, it looks like our budget 
will be sufficient for the rest of the year. We will incorporate these rate increases when we begin work 
on the FY27 budget next month. 
 
Town Pier parking lot 
We expect the work to be done sometime the week of November 17. The exact date should be nailed 
down sometime next week. The award for this FEMA project was made at the 10/23/25 Select Board 
meeting and went to Northeast Paving. 















Serial# 57BF013C
esign.alamode.com/verify

Lighthouse Appraisal 195, LLC

195 Back Searsport Rd

Belfast, ME 04915

(207) 356-8199

10/24/2025

N/A

Re: Property: 438 Guzzle Rd

Gouldsboro, ME 04607

Borrower: N/A

File No.: 03JL10202025

Opinion of Value: $ 167,000

Effective Date: 10/20/2025

In accordance with your request, we have appraised the above referenced property.  The report of that appraisal is 

attached.

The purpose of the appraisal is to develop an opinion of market value for the property described in this appraisal 

report, as improved, in unencumbered fee simple title of ownership.

This report is based on a physical analysis of the site and improvements, a locational analysis of the neighborhood and 

city, and an economic analysis of the market for properties such as the subject.  The appraisal was developed and the 

report was prepared in accordance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice.

The opinion of value reported above is as of the stated effective date and is contingent upon the certification and 

limiting conditions attached.

Sincerely,

Jonathan D Lambert

License or Certification #: AP4505

State: ME        Expires: 12/31/2025

jonathan@baysideappraiser.com

Serial# 57BF013C
esign.alamode.com/verify



Serial# 57BF013C
esign.alamode.com/verify

Lighthouse Appraisal 195, LLC

03JL10202025

03JL10202025RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL REPORT
438 Guzzle Rd Gouldsboro ME 04607

Hancock Volume 6952 Page 668 Parcel #1 & part of parcel #3 of the Hancock County 

Registry of Deeds. 022-025-G & D

2025 1,349.00 0 N/A

Wayne Jordan

None 0

Gouldsboro Map 22: lot 25 G&D 9658.00

To know the current market value of the subject. 

The Town of Gouldsboro and/or their successors and/or assigns.

Town of Gouldsboro P.O. Box 68, Prospect Harbor, ME 04669

Jonathan D Lambert 195 Back Searsport Rd, Belfast, ME 04915

97

25

2,900

425

2

225

57

37

2

1

3

Other 57

Gouldsboro, along with the villages of 

Corea, Prospect Harbor, South/West Gouldsboro, and Birch Harbor are all tourist attracting area due to their locations along waterfront. All 

the villages are located on the Gouldsboro Peninsula and accessed from US Route 1. Gouldsboro is a part of RSU #24 school district 

including the towns of Mariaville, Steuben, Sorrento, Sullivan, Waltham, and Winter Harbor. 

The subject's neighborhood is bound by Narraguagus Lake to the North, the Atlantic Ocean to the South, the Unionville Road to the East, 

and Route 179 to the West.

"Other" in Present Land Use % = Vacant land. Due to current demand for multi family homes in the subject's market area and shortage 

of supply, there has been an increase of property values in the past 24 months. Some stabilizing of prices has started to occur due 

to rising interest rates over the last 6-9 months. 

See Plat Map/Deed 20.13

General Residential Min Lot: 20,000sf; Setbacks: Front 35', 

Side/Rear 15'

Single family homes are the greatest conformity and return for the 

neighborhood.

Single Family Camp Single Family Camp

The highest and best use is the reasonably probable and legal use of vacant land or an improved property, 

which is physically possible, appropriately supported, financially feasible, and that results in the highest value. Must meet the four criteria as

follows, legal permissibility, physical possibility, financially feasibility, and maximum profitability.

None

Propane on Site

Well Needed

Septic Needed

None

Gravel

None

None

None

None

Rolling/Woods

20.13 Acres

Rectangular

Adequate

N;Woods;Water

X 23009C0840D 07/20/2016

The subject's private road is maintained by local residents only.  This is typical in rural areas with private roads and does not 

have an impact on the marketability of the subject. There are right of ways and utility easements noted in the Deed.  This is typical for rural 

neighborhoods in the subject's market area and do not present a marketability issue.  See addendum for additional site commentary.

1

1.25

DT1.25;Camp

47

20

Post&Pillar/Avg

Wood/Average

Asphalt/Average

No/AdqOH-Avg

WdCase/Avg

Yes/Average

None

Post&Pier/Avg

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

Laminate/Good

Wood/Panel/Avg

Wood/Average

None

None

Wood

None

None

2 Wood

Screen Porch

None

None

0 2

0

0

0

0

2

Gravel

4 2 0.0 1,014

The subject has a whole house generator hook-up as the primary source for electricity. 

The subject was in overall average condition. It appears that 

some of the flooring on the first floor has been updated. 

Form GPRES2 - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

File No.:

S
U

B
J
E

C
T

Property Address: City: State: Zip Code:

County: Legal Description:

Assessor's Parcel #:

Tax Year: R.E. Taxes: $ Special Assessments: $ Borrower (if applicable):

Current Owner of Record: Occupant: Owner Tenant Vacant Manufactured Housing

Project Type: PUD Condominium Cooperative Other (describe) HOA: $ per year per month

Market Area Name: Map Reference: Census Tract:

A
S

S
IG

N
M

E
N

T

The purpose of this appraisal is to develop an opinion of: Market Value (as defined), or other type of value (describe)

This report reflects the following value (if not Current, see comments): Current (the Inspection Date is the Effective Date) Retrospective Prospective

Approaches developed for this appraisal: Sales Comparison Approach Cost Approach Income Approach (See Reconciliation Comments and Scope of Work)

Property Rights Appraised: Fee Simple Leasehold Leased Fee Other (describe)

Intended Use:

Intended User(s) (by name or type):

Client: Address:

Appraiser: Address:

M
A

R
K

E
T

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Location: Urban Suburban Rural

Built up: Over 75% 25-75% Under 25%

Growth rate: Rapid Stable Slow

Property values: Increasing Stable Declining

Demand/supply: Shortage In Balance Over Supply

Marketing time: Under 3 Mos. 3-6 Mos. Over 6 Mos.

Predominant
Occupancy

Owner

Tenant

Vacant (0-5%)

Vacant (>5%)

One-Unit Housing

PRICE

$(000)

Low

High

Pred

AGE

(yrs)

Present Land Use

One-Unit %

2-4 Unit %

Multi-Unit %

Comm'l %

%

Change in Land Use

Not Likely

Likely * In Process *

* To:

Market Area Boundaries, Description, and Market Conditions (including support for the above characteristics and trends):

S
IT

E
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

Dimensions: Site Area:

Zoning Classification: Description:

Zoning Compliance: Legal Legal nonconforming (grandfathered) Illegal No zoning

Are CC&Rs applicable? Yes No Unknown Have the documents been reviewed? Yes No Ground Rent (if applicable) $ /

Highest & Best Use as improved: Present use, or Other use (explain)

Actual Use as of Effective Date: Use as appraised in this report:

Summary of Highest & Best Use:

Utilities Public Other Provider/Description Off-site Improvements Type Public Private

Electricity

Gas

Water

Sanitary Sewer

Storm Sewer

Street

Curb/Gutter

Sidewalk

Street Lights

Alley

Topography

Size

Shape

Drainage

View

Other site elements: Inside Lot Corner Lot Cul de Sac Underground Utilities Other (describe)

FEMA Spec'l Flood Hazard Area Yes No FEMA Flood Zone FEMA Map # FEMA Map Date

Site Comments:

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

General Description

# of Units Acc.Unit

# of Stories

Type Det. Att.

Design (Style)

Existing Proposed Und.Cons.

Actual Age (Yrs.)

Effective Age (Yrs.)

Exterior Description

Foundation

Exterior Walls

Roof Surface

Gutters & Dwnspts.

Window Type

Storm/Screens

Foundation

Slab

Crawl Space

Basement

Sump Pump

Dampness

Settlement

Infestation

Basement None

Area Sq. Ft.

% Finished

Ceiling

Walls

Floor

Outside Entry

Heating

Type

Fuel

Cooling

Central

Other

Interior Description

Floors

Walls

Trim/Finish

Bath Floor

Bath Wainscot

Doors

Appliances

Refrigerator

Range/Oven

Disposal

Dishwasher

Fan/Hood

Microwave

Washer/Dryer

Attic None

Stairs

Drop Stair

Scuttle

Doorway

Floor

Heated

Finished

Amenities

Fireplace(s) #

Patio

Deck

Porch

Fence

Pool

Woodstove(s) #

Car Storage None

Garage # of cars ( Tot.)

Attach.

Detach.

Blt.-In

Carport

Driveway

Surface

Finished area above grade contains: Rooms Bedrooms Bath(s) Square Feet of Gross Living Area Above Grade

Additional features:

Describe the condition of the property (including physical, functional and external obsolescence):

Copyright© 2007 by a la mode, inc. This form may be reproduced unmodified without written permission, however, a la mode, inc. must be acknowledged and credited.

3/2007Serial# 57BF013C
esign.alamode.com/verify



Serial# A415B0AD
esign.alamode.com/verify

Lighthouse Appraisal 195, LLC

195 Back Searsport Rd

Belfast, ME 04915

(207) 356-8199

10/22/2025

Re: Property: M22L25A Guzzle Road

Gouldsboro, ME 04607

Borrower:

File No.: 01JL10202025

Opinion of Value: $ 96,000

Effective Date: 10/20/2025

In accordance with your request, we have appraised the above referenced property.  The report of that appraisal is 

attached.

The purpose of the appraisal is to develop an opinion of market value for the property described in this appraisal 

report, as improved, in unencumbered fee simple title of ownership.

This report is based on a physical analysis of the site and improvements, a locational analysis of the neighborhood and 

city, and an economic analysis of the market for properties such as the subject.  The appraisal was developed and the 

report was prepared in accordance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice.

The opinion of value reported above is as of the stated effective date and is contingent upon the certification and 

limiting conditions attached.

Sincerely,

Jonathan D Lambert

License or Certification #: AP4505

State: ME        Expires: 12/31/2025

jonathan@baysideappraiser.com

Serial# A415B0AD
esign.alamode.com/verify



Serial# A415B0AD
esign.alamode.com/verify

Lighthouse Appraisal 195, LLC

01JL10202025

01JL10202025LAND APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT
M22L25A Guzzle Road Gouldsboro ME 04607

Hancock Volume 6952 Page 668 Parcel #2 of the Hancock County Registry of Deeds.

022-025-A 2025 1,091.00 0

Gouldsboro Map 22: Lot 25A 9658.00

Wayne Jordan

Vacant Land 0

To know the current market value of the subject. 

The Town of Gouldsboro and/or their successors and/or assigns.

Town of Gouldsboro P.O. Box 68, Prospect Harbor, ME 04669

Jonathan D Lambert 195 Back Searsport Rd, Belfast, ME 04915

97

One-Unit Housing

25

2,900

425

2

225

57

37

2

1

3

Other 57

Gouldsboro, along with the villages of Corea, Prospect Harbor, South/West Gouldsboro, and Birch Harbor are all 

tourist attracting area due to their locations along waterfront. All the villages are located on the Gouldsboro Peninsula and accessed from US 

Route 1. Gouldsboro is a part of RSU #24 school district including the towns of Mariaville, Steuben, Sorrento, Sullivan, Waltham, and Winter 

Harbor. 

The subject's neighborhood is bound by Narraguagus Lake to the North, the Atlantic Ocean to the South, the Unionville Road to the East, 

and Route 179 to the West.

"Other" in Present Land Use % = Vacant land. Due to current demand for multi family homes in the subject's market area and shortage 

of supply, there has been an increase of property values in the past 24 months. Some stabilizing of prices has started to occur due 

to rising interest rates over the last 6-9 months. 

See Plat Map/Deed 2.25 Acres

Resource Protection Shoreland Min Lot: 40,000sf; Shore Frontage: 200ft Setbacks: 

Shore 100ft. The subject meets the minumum lot requirements. The subject is in compliance with the current zoning standards and is 

considered to be Legal.

Vacant land or construction of a Single Family Homes.

No CC&R's exist for the subject property.

Vacant Land and Single family homes are the greatest conformity and 

return for the neighborhood.

Vacant land Vacant Land

The highest and best use is the reasonably probable and legal use of vacant land or an improved property, 

which is physically possible, appropriately supported, financially feasible, and that results in the highest value. The highest and best use must 

meet the four criteria as follows, legal permissibility, physical possibility, financially feasibility, and maximum profitability.  The highest and 

best use of the property "as vacant" and "as improved", considering its zoning and neighborhood is as vacant land.

None at Street

Private Available

Well Needed

Septic Needed

None

None

None

Gravel

Adequate

Gravel

None/Ditches

None

None

None

350ft Road/350ft Shore

Rolling/Open

2.25 Acres

Rectangular

Adequate

B; Water;

Waterfront

X 23009C0840D 7/20/2016

There are right of ways and utility easements noted in the Deed.  This is typical for rural neighborhoods in the subject's market 

area and do not present a marketability issue.  The subject's private road is maintained by local residents only.  This is typical in rural areas 

with private roads and does not have an impact on the marketability of the subject. See supplemental addendum for additional site 

commentary. 

Form GPLND - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

File No.:

S
U

B
J
E

C
T

Property Address: City: State: Zip Code:

County: Legal Description:

Assessor's Parcel #: Tax Year: R.E. Taxes: $ Special Assessments: $

Market Area Name: Map Reference: Census Tract:

Current Owner of Record: Borrower (if applicable):

Project Type (if applicable): PUD De Minimis PUD Other (describe) HOA: $ per year per month

Are there any existing improvements to the property? No Yes If Yes, indicate current occupancy: Owner Tenant Vacant Not habitable

If Yes, give a brief description:

A
S

S
IG

N
M

E
N

T

The purpose of this appraisal is to develop an opinion of: Market Value (as defined), or other type of value (describe)

This report reflects the following value (if not Current, see comments): Current (the Inspection Date is the Effective Date) Retrospective Prospective

Property Rights Appraised: Fee Simple Leasehold Leased Fee Other (describe)

Intended Use:

Intended User(s) (by name or type):

Client: Address:

Appraiser: Address:

M
A

R
K

E
T

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Characteristics

Location: Urban Suburban Rural

Built up: Over 75% 25-75% Under 25%

Growth rate: Rapid Stable Slow

Property values: Increasing Stable Declining

Demand/supply: Shortage In Balance Over Supply

Marketing time: Under 3 Mos. 3-6 Mos. Over 6 Mos.

Predominant
Occupancy

Owner

Tenant

Vacant (0-5%)

Vacant (>5%)

PRICE

$(000)

Low

High

Pred

AGE

(yrs)

Present Land Use

One-Unit %

2-4 Unit %

Multi-Unit %

Comm'l %

%

%

Change in Land Use

Not Likely

Likely * In Process *

* To:

Factors Affecting Marketability

Good Average Fair Poor N/AItem

Employment Stability

Convenience to Employment

Convenience to Shopping

Convenience to Schools

Adequacy of Public Transportation

Recreational Facilities

Item Good Average Fair Poor N/A
Adequacy of Utilities

Property Compatibility

Protection from Detrimental Conditions

Police and Fire Protection

General Appearance of Properties

Appeal to Market

Market Area Comments:

S
IT

E
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

Dimensions: Site Area:

Zoning Classification: Description:

Do present improvements comply with existing zoning requirements? Yes No No Improvements

Uses allowed under current zoning:

Are CC&Rs applicable? Yes No Unknown Have the documents been reviewed? Yes No Ground Rent (if applicable) $ /

Comments:

Highest & Best Use as improved: Present use, or Other use (explain)

Actual Use as of Effective Date: Use as appraised in this report:

Summary of Highest & Best Use:

Utilities Public Other Provider/Description Off-site Improvements Type Public Private

Electricity

Gas

Water

Sanitary Sewer

Storm Sewer

Telephone

Multimedia

Street

Width

Surface

Curb/Gutter

Sidewalk

Street Lights

Alley

Frontage

Topography

Size

Shape

Drainage

View

Other site elements: Inside Lot Corner Lot Cul de Sac Underground Utilities Other (describe)

FEMA Spec'l Flood Hazard Area Yes No FEMA Flood Zone FEMA Map # FEMA Map Date

Site Comments:

Copyright© 2007 by a la mode, inc. This form may be reproduced unmodified without written permission, however, a la mode, inc. must be acknowledged and credited.

3/2007Serial# A415B0AD
esign.alamode.com/verify



Serial# 5DC3DCD1
esign.alamode.com/verify

Lighthouse Appraisal 195, LLC

195 Back Searsport Rd

Belfast, ME 04915

(207) 356-8199

10/25/2025

Re: Property: M22L25C Guzzle Rd

Gouldsboro, ME 04607

Borrower:

File No.: 02JL10202025

Opinion of Value: $ 141,000

Effective Date: 10/20/2025

In accordance with your request, we have appraised the above referenced property.  The report of that appraisal is 

attached.

The purpose of the appraisal is to develop an opinion of market value for the property described in this appraisal 

report, as improved, in unencumbered fee simple title of ownership.

This report is based on a physical analysis of the site and improvements, a locational analysis of the neighborhood and 

city, and an economic analysis of the market for properties such as the subject.  The appraisal was developed and the 

report was prepared in accordance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice.

The opinion of value reported above is as of the stated effective date and is contingent upon the certification and 

limiting conditions attached.

Sincerely,

Jonathan D Lambert

License or Certification #: AP4505

State: ME        Expires: 12/31/2025

jonathan@baysideappraiser.com

Serial# 5DC3DCD1
esign.alamode.com/verify



Serial# 5DC3DCD1
esign.alamode.com/verify

Lighthouse Appraisal 195, LLC

02JL10202025

02JL10202025LAND APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT
M22L25C Guzzle Rd Gouldsboro ME 04607

Hancock Volume 6952 Page 668 Part of Parcel #3 of the Hancock County Registry of 

Deeds.

022-025-C 2025 1,444.00 0

Gouldsboro Map 22: Lot 25C 9658.00

Wayne Jordan

Vacant Land 0

To know the current market value of the subject. 

The Town of Gouldsboro and/or their successors and/or assigns.

Town of Gouldsboro P.O. Box 68, Prospect Harbor, ME 04669

Jonathan D Lambert 195 Back Searsport Rd, Belfast, ME 04915

97

One-Unit Housing

25

2,900

425

2

225

57

37

2

1

3

Other 57

Gouldsboro, along with the villages of Corea, Prospect Harbor, South/West Gouldsboro, and Birch Harbor are all 

tourist attracting area due to their locations along waterfront. All the villages are located on the Gouldsboro Peninsula and accessed from US 

Route 1. Gouldsboro is a part of RSU #24 school district including the towns of Mariaville, Steuben, Sorrento, Sullivan, Waltham, and Winter 

Harbor. 

The subject's neighborhood is bound by Narraguagus Lake to the North, the Atlantic Ocean to the South, the Unionville Road to the East, 

and Route 179 to the West.

"Other" in Present Land Use % = Vacant land. Due to current demand for multi family homes in the subject's market area and shortage 

of supply, there has been an increase of property values in the past 24 months. Some stabilizing of prices has started to occur due 

to rising interest rates over the last 6-9 months. 

See Plat Map/Deed 25.00 Acres

Resource Protection Shoreland Min Lot: 40,000sf; Shore Frontage: 200ft Setbacks: 

Shore 100ft. The subject meets the minumum lot requirements. The subject is in compliance with the current zoning standards and is 

considered to be Legal.

Vacant land or construction of a Single Family Homes.

No CC&R's exist for the subject property.

Vacant Land and Single family homes are the greatest conformity and 

return for the neighborhood.

Vacant land Vacant land

The highest and best use is the reasonably probable and legal use of vacant land or an improved property, 

which is physically possible, appropriately supported, financially feasible, and that results in the highest value. The highest and best use must 

meet the four criteria as follows, legal permissibility, physical possibility, financially feasibility, and maximum profitability.  The highest and 

best use of the property "as vacant" and "as improved", considering its zoning and neighborhood is as vacant land.

None at Street

Private Available

Well Needed

Septic Needed

None

None

None

Gravel

Adequate

Gravel

None/Ditches

None

None

None

405ft Road/405ft Shore

Rolling/Woods

25.00+/- Acres

Rectangular

Adequate

B; Water;

Waterfront

X 23009C0840D 7/20/2016

There are right of ways and utility easements noted in the Deed.  This is typical for rural neighborhoods in the subject's market 

area and do not present a marketability issue.  The subject's private road is maintained by local residents only.  This is typical in rural areas 

with private roads and does not have an impact on the marketability of the subject. See supplemental addendum for additional site 

commentary.

Form GPLND - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

File No.:

S
U

B
J
E

C
T

Property Address: City: State: Zip Code:

County: Legal Description:

Assessor's Parcel #: Tax Year: R.E. Taxes: $ Special Assessments: $

Market Area Name: Map Reference: Census Tract:

Current Owner of Record: Borrower (if applicable):

Project Type (if applicable): PUD De Minimis PUD Other (describe) HOA: $ per year per month

Are there any existing improvements to the property? No Yes If Yes, indicate current occupancy: Owner Tenant Vacant Not habitable

If Yes, give a brief description:

A
S

S
IG

N
M

E
N

T

The purpose of this appraisal is to develop an opinion of: Market Value (as defined), or other type of value (describe)

This report reflects the following value (if not Current, see comments): Current (the Inspection Date is the Effective Date) Retrospective Prospective

Property Rights Appraised: Fee Simple Leasehold Leased Fee Other (describe)

Intended Use:

Intended User(s) (by name or type):

Client: Address:

Appraiser: Address:

M
A

R
K

E
T

 A
R

E
A

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Characteristics

Location: Urban Suburban Rural

Built up: Over 75% 25-75% Under 25%

Growth rate: Rapid Stable Slow

Property values: Increasing Stable Declining

Demand/supply: Shortage In Balance Over Supply

Marketing time: Under 3 Mos. 3-6 Mos. Over 6 Mos.

Predominant
Occupancy

Owner

Tenant

Vacant (0-5%)

Vacant (>5%)

PRICE

$(000)

Low

High

Pred

AGE

(yrs)

Present Land Use

One-Unit %

2-4 Unit %

Multi-Unit %

Comm'l %

%

%

Change in Land Use

Not Likely

Likely * In Process *

* To:

Factors Affecting Marketability

Good Average Fair Poor N/AItem

Employment Stability

Convenience to Employment

Convenience to Shopping

Convenience to Schools

Adequacy of Public Transportation

Recreational Facilities

Item Good Average Fair Poor N/A
Adequacy of Utilities

Property Compatibility

Protection from Detrimental Conditions

Police and Fire Protection

General Appearance of Properties

Appeal to Market

Market Area Comments:

S
IT

E
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

Dimensions: Site Area:

Zoning Classification: Description:

Do present improvements comply with existing zoning requirements? Yes No No Improvements

Uses allowed under current zoning:

Are CC&Rs applicable? Yes No Unknown Have the documents been reviewed? Yes No Ground Rent (if applicable) $ /

Comments:

Highest & Best Use as improved: Present use, or Other use (explain)

Actual Use as of Effective Date: Use as appraised in this report:

Summary of Highest & Best Use:

Utilities Public Other Provider/Description Off-site Improvements Type Public Private

Electricity

Gas

Water

Sanitary Sewer

Storm Sewer

Telephone

Multimedia

Street

Width

Surface

Curb/Gutter

Sidewalk

Street Lights

Alley

Frontage

Topography

Size

Shape

Drainage

View

Other site elements: Inside Lot Corner Lot Cul de Sac Underground Utilities Other (describe)

FEMA Spec'l Flood Hazard Area Yes No FEMA Flood Zone FEMA Map # FEMA Map Date

Site Comments:

Copyright© 2007 by a la mode, inc. This form may be reproduced unmodified without written permission, however, a la mode, inc. must be acknowledged and credited.

3/2007Serial# 5DC3DCD1
esign.alamode.com/verify



Page 1 of 2 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN SUBMITTAL FORM 

Municipal Planning Assistance Program 

Department of Agriculture, Conservation G Forestry 

 

I. Municipality:   Town of Gouldsboro 

 Contact Person:   Josh McIntyre 

Title:   Town Manager 

Address:   PO Box 68 

    Prospect Harbor, ME 04669 

 
Phone:   (207) 963-5589 

Email:   town.manager@gouldsborotown.com 

 
Place where comprehensive plan will be available for public inspection: 
Address:    Gouldsboro Town Office 

59 Main Street, Prospect Harbor, ME 04469 
 
Hours:   Monday, Wednesday 8am-4pm 
    Tuesday, 8am-5pm 
    Thursday, 8am-6pm 
    Friday, 8am-1pm 

 
II. Certification 

I (we) certify that this comprehensive plan was prepared with the intent of complying with 

the Growth Management Act (30-A M.R.S.A. § 4312 - 4350.), that it includes all the 

applicable required elements of the Maine Comprehensive Plan Review Criteria Rule (07- 

105 CMR 208), and that it is true and accurate. 

A paper or electronic copy of the plan has been sent to the following regional council for review and 

comment: Hancock County Planning Commission 

 
Required Signatures: 

 

 

Chief Elected Official Chairperson, Comprehensive Planning Committee 

Robert Harmon     Barbara Bowen 

Typed Name        Typed Name 

Date: 11/6/2025  Date: 11/6/2025 



Page 2 of 2 
 

• The completed and signed Comprehensive Plan Submittal Form (this form) 

• The entire Comprehensive Plan must be submitted as a single Adobe Acrobat 

(.pdf). May be submitted via USB, web link, or email attachment. 

• A vision statement 

• A summary of public participation demonstrating compliance with 30-A MRSA 

§4324 

• A regional coordination program 

• A future land use plan with associated map(s) 

• An implementation section 

Please be sure that your submission includes: 
 

 
To be accepted for review, the submitted comprehensive plan must include: 

 

 
Please submit materials to: 

tom.miragliuolo@maine.gov 

 
Department of Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry 

Municipal Planning Assistance Program 

18 Elkins Lane 
22 State House Station 

Augusta, Maine 04333-0022 

mailto:tom.miragliuolo@maine.gov











	Agenda
	Minutes 10.23.25 Draft
	Payroll Warrat #24
	AP Warrant #25
	Treasurers Report
	EMS Call Report 10.16.25 - 10.29.25
	CEO Report
	Town Manager Report
	Bold Coast Seafood LOS
	Tax-Acquired Property Policy signed
	Summary of 438 Guzzle Lots G&D
	Summary of 438 Guzzle Lot A
	Summary of 438 Guzzle Lot C
	Gouldsboro Comp Plan submission form
	Holding Tank Application - 206 Ashville Road



